
Department of Purchasing & Contract Compliance 

Fulton County, GA 

August 18, 2015 

Re: Invitation to Bid #15ITB98976B-WL, Sheriff's Uniforms and Gear 

Dear Proposer. 

Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 3, hereby made a part of the above referenced 
Invitation to Bid #15ITB98976B-WL, Sheriff's Uniforms and Gear. 

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the ITS referenced above 
remain nchanged and in full force and effect. 

'Wi{{iam 'E. 
Chief Assist 

Winner 2000 - 2009 Achievement of Excellence in Oum,<."'~ 
Procurement Award· National Purchasing Institute Aca.(~~~-: 

ACllnVU4IH"lN1GP 
AWAlD 

130 Peachtree Street, S.W.,Suite 1168· Atlanta, GA 30303· (404) 612-5800 



This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original RFP 
documents as noted below: 

Questions and RESPONSES 

Question 1: 

RESPONSE: 

Question 2: 

RESPONSE: 

Question 3: 

RESPONSE: 

Question 4: 

RESPONSE: 

Question 5: 

RESPONSE: 

Question 6: 

RESPONSE: 

Question 7: 
RESPONSE: 

Question 8: 

RESPONSE: 

Cadet T-shirts (Section 2, letter C) do not have separate line items 
listed for short sleeve and long sleeve. 
Long and short sleeve required 

Cadet T-shirts (Section 2, letter C) do not have any information 
concerning embroidery and/or screen-print. Are these shirts to be 
blank? 
No embroidery or silk screen 

Polo shirts for Deputies (Section 2, number 5) and polo shirts for 
Detention Officers (Section 2, number 6) do not list any information 
for logo embroidery, direct name embroidery, nametapes, shoulder 
emblems, or collar tip embroidery. 
All deputy/detention should have name and rank embroidery 
and name and shoulder patches 

Sweaters (Section 5) for Detention Officers and Security Specialist 
do not list any information for chest emblems, shoulder emblems, 
nametapes, etc. 
No 

There is not a separate section to list charges for embroidery 
including logos, direct name embroidery, nametapes, collar tip 
embroidery, etc. 
The pricing should be include in the price. 

There is not a separate section to list charges to sew-on 
department provided emblems 
Yes, there is. 

There is not a separate section to list charges for screen-print. 
Screen-printing will be handles under a separate procurement 
method. 

There is not a separate section to list charges for over-sizes. Are 
over-sizes to be included with regular size pricing? 
Oversize orders will be handled under a separate procurement 
method. 
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Question 9: 

RESPONSE: 

Question 10: 

RESPONSE: 

Question 11: 

RESPONSE: 

Question 12: 
RESPONSE: 

Question 13: 
RESPONSE: 

Question 14: 

RESPONSE: 

Question 15: 

RESPONSE: 

Question 16: 

RESPONSE: 

SECTION 1 A LINE ITEM 2: What color is (032)? Please specify 
color of the pants? 
Brown Inspiewak. 

SECTION 2 A LINE ITEM 2: What color is (035)? Please specify 
color of Long Sleeve Shirts. 
Silver tan 

SECTION 2 A LINE ITEM 4: What color is (035) Please specify 
color of Short Sleeve Shirts. 
Silver tan 

SECTION 2 A LINE ITEM 5: What color are the Polo Shirts? 
Silver, tan and gray 

SECTION 2 0: Any embroidery or silk-screening on sweatshirts? 
No 

SECTION 4 A, B: Please advise if the letters on the HIVIZ side of 
rainwear are black or reflective. 
Black with reflective lettering. 

SECTION 6 C Will the baseball caps be embroidered or emblem 
applied? 
Yes, it will have the seven point for deputies gold/brown and 
six point for detention officers black/gray on the front 

SECTION 9 0 LINE 2: This part number does not appear on 
Manufacturer price list. 
519 discontinued, Model 52 EDW. 
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO.3 

The undersigned proposer acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning one (1) 
copy of this form with the proposal package to the Department of Purchasing & Contract 
Compliance, Fulton County Public Safety Building, 130 Peachtree Street, Suite 1168, 
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 by the RFP due date and time Tuesday, September 1, 2015 @ 
11:00 A.M. 

This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No.3, day of _ 
2015. 

Legal Name of Bidder 

Signature of Authorized Representative 

Title 

Email Address 
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